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Brandy Butler

From: Office of Commissioner Brown
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: FPL rate increase for clean up at Turkey Hill & other lies
Attachments: SmartMeter-Charges.xls; Rates-Jan-16.doc

Please place the following email in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 
No. 20170007-EI. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

From: Vern H. Goding (FS-119) [mailto:vkgoding@sprynet.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:00 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: FPL rate increase for clean up at Turkey Hill & other lies 
 
Dear Commissioner Brown, 
FPL created the Turkey Hill mess, they and their shareholders are responsible for the cost and part of doing 
business.  
 
Other lies include, the last 3 years, in bill and on radio and TV ADVERTISEMENTS, that their current rates 
were less than 10 years ago. Attached are my billings for last 22+ years at this address. 
 
I have attached these records, in Excel format with all data including the below. 

\per\fpl\smartMet-
charge  

Printed: 06-Nov-17
   

FPL COSTS FOR 21 YEARS AT MELBOURNE 
HOME    

Actual Charges PRIOR to Refusing SMART METER 
Installation   

 
Year Total KWH 

COST   Per 
KWH 

Avg. 
KWH 

COST   Per 
KWH    

1995 6482 $0.09 1080 $0.11 
1996 14770 $0.09 1231 $0.09 
1997 15453 $0.09 1288 $0.09 
1998 15474 $0.09 1290 $0.09 
1999 16135 $0.08 1345 $0.08 
2000 15744 $0.09 1312 $0.09 
2001 14084 $0.10 1174 $0.10 
2002 14119 $0.09 1177 $0.09 
2003 13551 $0.09 1129 $0.09 
2004 12815 $0.10 1068 $0.10 
2005 14178 $0.10 1182 $0.10 BASE YEAR 
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2006 13374 $0.13 1115 $0.13 13374
2007 12709 $0.12 1059 $0.12 
2008 11966 $0.13 997 $0.13 
2009 12411 $0.13 1034 $0.13 
2010 12541 $0.11 1045 $0.11 
2011 12532 $0.11 1044 $0.11 
2012 12208 $0.11 1017 $0.11 
2013 12914 $0.11 1076 $0.11 
2014 14950 $0.15 1246 $0.14 

 
2015 16413 $0.13 1368 $0.13 

ADVERTISEMENT 
YEAR 

2016 13749 $0.12 1146 $0.12         "           YEAR-2 
2017 12041 $0.13 1003 $0.13          "          YEAR-3 
 
In the Viera hearing in 2013, FPL swore the had no intent of going to Time of Day pricing. See "Rates" 
attachment, Word format, which shows their rates for "Time of Day billing". These rates were included in bills 
for 2 years running. 
 
Time to stop accepting your "Staff Recommendations" bought and paid for by FPL. 
 
Vern H. Goding, FS-119 
Melbourne Village, FL 



\per\fpl\smartMet-charge  % conversion 100
Actual Charges PRIOR to Refusing SMART METER Installation

|--------------------  Charges based on % of Service Charge   ONLY------------------------|
Item                Date > 14-01 % 14-02 % 14-03 % 14-04 % 14-05 % Avg %
Service 101.33 83.39 87.85 92.03 136.79
Storm Charge 0.88 0.87 0.71 0.85 1.22 1.39 1.28 1.39 1.83 1.34 1.17
Smart Meter Fee
Smart Mtr Sur-chg
Gross Rec Tx 2.62 2.59 2.16 2.59 2.28 2.60 2.39 2.60 3.55 2.60 2.59
Franchise Chg 6.35 6.27 5.22 6.26 5.53 6.29 5.80 6.30 8.61 6.29 6.28
Utility Tax 8.58 8.47 7.11 8.53 7.54 8.58 8.03 8.73 11.66 8.52 8.57

Standard Total 119.76 98.59 104.42 109.53 162.44
Budget Billing Total 132.98 133.63 133.3 133.13 136.03

Deferred Balance -89.12  Act. -54.08  Act. -25.20  Act. -1.60  Act. -28.01  Act.

Actual Charges AFTER Refusing SMART METER Installation
   NOTE: New "Old Style" Meter installed, Accuracy is in Question !!!

|-------- ACTUAL -------| |-------- Estimated based on June 2014 figures -----------|

Item                Date > 14-06 %
Over 

Charge 14-07 %
Over 

Charge 14-08 %
Over 

Charge
Service 146.12 123.51 159.46
Storm Charge 1.98 1.36 0.03 2.05 1.66 0.40 2.59 1.62 0.46
Smart Meter Fee 95.00 Fixed 95.00
Smart Mtr Sur-charge 13.00 Fixed 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00
Gross Rec Tax 6.57 4.50 2.78 6.24 5.05 3.03 7.88 4.94 3.74
Franchise Charge 15.91 10.89 6.71 15.77 12.77 7.99 19.92 12.49 9.88
Utility Tax 24.16 16.53 11.70 26.54 21.49 16.01 33.53 21.03 19.94

NEW Standard Total 302.74 187.10 236.38
Budget Billing Total 152.33 132.844 167.829

Deferred Balance -178.42  Act. -232.68  ??? -301.23  ???
Total Over Charge = 129.22 40.43 47.02

Florida PSC Illegal Fees & Charges = If original Avg. percents are used,

Gross Rec Tax    = SUM of Service+Storm Charge+Smart Meter Fee+Smart Meter Surcharge
Franchise Chg    = SUM of Service+Storm Charge+Smart Meter Fee+Smart Meter Surcharge+Gross Receipts Tax
Utility Tax          = SUM of Service+Storm Charge+Smart Meter Fee+Smart Meter Surcharge+Gross Receipts Tax+
        "     "         " Franchise Charge

SINCE WHEN, UNDER FLORIDA LAW, DO YOU CHARGE TAXES ON THE SUM OF ALL TAXES ??????



\FPL\Rates-Jan-16 
 
Taken from January 2016 bill enclosure “Energy News” pages 2 & 3 and from https://www.fpl.com/rates/pdf/Jan2016-Residential.pdf 
 

 Residential rates, clauses and storm factors  
Effective January 2016 
RESIDENTIAL RATE CLASS Customer 

Charge1 
Energy 
Charge1 

< 1,000 kWh/ 
On-Peak Energy 

Charge1 

> 1,000 kWh/ 
Off-Peak Energy 

Charge1 

Storm 
Charge3
¢/kWh 

Conserv
ation2 
¢/kWh 

Capacity
2¢/kWh 

Environ
mental2
¢/kWh 

FuelCh
arge2 

< 1,000 kWh 
/On-Peak Fuel 

Charge2, 4 

> 1,000 kWh 
/Off-Peak Fuel 

Charge2, 4 
¢/kWh ¢/kWh 

Residential Service (RS-1) $7.57   4.729 5.811 0.102 0.186 0.488 0.263  2.580 3.580 

Residential TOU Rider (RTR-
1)
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$11.90   8.810 -3.919 0.102 0.186 0.488 0.263  1.143 -0.479 

Outdoor Lighting (OL-1)  2.676   0.646 0.073 0.095 0.100 2.687   

 
1 Base rates as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket Nos. 120015 and 150001. 
2 Conservation, capacity, environmental and fuel charges as approved by the PSC in Docket Nos. 150002, 150001, 150007 and 150001, respectively. 
3 Storm charges as filed in a Routine Storm Charge True-Up Adjustment Request in Docket No. 060038-El, 
4 Except for customer charge, all rates and charges under Rate Schedule RS-1 shall apply to RTD-1. RTD-1 Base Energy and Fuel Charges and Credits 

applicable to on- and off-peak usage are in addition to the RS-1 charges. 
 

Information for you 
This edition of Energy News has information 
about your monthly bill, including an overview 
of the charges for your electricity and programs 
we offer to help you make your bill even lower. 
You can always get the latest information about 
your bill online, including how to read your 
statement and an explanation of all the bill 
components: >> FPL.com/rates 
 
 
 




